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RECEIVED

FEDERAL ELECTIi3:.

COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 21, 2005

MEMORANDUM - SE“sr‘-IVE

TO: THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON
STAFF DIRECTOR

ROBERT J. COSTA &%
DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON?‘:1
ASSISTANT STAFWDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALY SIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2004 YEAR
END REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file, or
failed to timely file, the 2004 Year End Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On
December 27, 2004, Prior Notice was sent to all political committees and their treasurers,
informing them that the Year End Report was due on January 31, 2005.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file
the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date, or filed the report

- more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed report). In

accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11 C.F.R. 111.43,
these committees should be assessed the civil money penalties included on the report
provided.

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the

RTB Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate mailgrams.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 2005 APR 22 A II: Ub



25092582340

00€°c$ : LLY'SLS 62 S002/10/€0

0 ON L10°6SL1$ NOSMVTV WVITIIM 87096€00D
YIANVXITV ‘NIIO XL SSTYDNOD YO NFHAD TV 9pE10dV
0018 01,98 0l §002/01/20
0 ON L95°8T1$ ONH TNWZVN LTS66£00D
O HLANNIN ‘dSVHD VI daLLINWOD dSVHD  SPEIOdV
095$ 0v0°9y$ 81 S002/81/20
0 ON £69°6£8°¢$ YALLOd D WVITIIM ¥r096£00D
ATT3IN NHOf ‘AdINNIN V1 ONI dLVNAS SN 404 AGINNTN NHOf  #vE10dV
SLY'1$ 666'SE1$ L $002/L0/20
0 ON LYL'LIL'ES AQNHDISL VANVM OvEL8E00D
(OVIN) NIT1V TAVHDIIW ‘SNITI0D VD HLVNHS 404 SNITIOD DV £4€104V
ALTVNEd AGNOW TIAID ALIALLDV 40 THATT dLv1SAvd 4Lvd Ld1303y
SNOILVTOIA SNOIATId JALLISNAS LNNOWY A'TOHSTYHL YTINSVAAUL a1 99.LLINNOD
ANVN ALVAIANVYD ERRAR dNVN J4LLINWOD #4v
N4 dVIA 00T
1 ‘dDOVvd tcaom uone[naliy) 9A3ljag 0) uoseay
§007/17/v0 LvVA #00Z-€007 NOISSINWOD NOILOA T 1vd3ddd

£§3S2

",

(3R rA"
pe

i
k]
)

Jv‘r\.dm..
i

{
&
LN



25092582341

05¢$ 68€°CS . PaIL] 10N $002/1¢/£0

0 ON £81°6€€°TS s1980y sewoy |, 08288£00D
YAANVININOD SETIVHD ‘AVID VD OO SSTIONOD dOA AVTID pSE10dV
00S°11$ (1s3) 880°€98$ pa[ig 10N
0 ON 9L1°9TL 1S AFINVLS NOLNYOHL FDITV 86€ 109000
NTIV “TINVS Td dLVNAS 404 T1NVS €SE104V
0SZ$ - ove'es pajtd 10N $002/80/€0
0 . ON 18T°SEI°1S NNATL I NVSOS - S0£86£00D
T ANILSIIHD ‘SONINNA( 14 SSTIONOD JOA SONINNAS STIHD ZSE104V
AL | SLTS pajid 10N S002/90/40
! ON 90L¥T1$ VAOdVL avdd LT0Z6£00D
IVHON SV19N0d “Yd.LILIS 0D SSTIYONOD JO4 JALLIS 0S€104V
0ST‘S$ (159) $99°98$ Palid 10N
4 - ON 759°909% THVZ d SATIVHD ~ TY60SE00D
WOL “T199dINVD VO ALVNAS 404 TTdadNVD 6v€10dV
0SLS (1s9) €7L°TTS _ pafi 10N
z ON ¥89°TLTS HOVASVd 1NIHdALS 0LEY8E00D
'd AYVD ‘NVION 00 INAQISTEd 04 NVION AdVD 8Y€104V
ALTVNAd AGNOWN TIAID AILIALLDV 40 THAFT - 4LVT1SAVd A1Vd 14303y
SNOLLV'IOIA SNOIATAd JALLISNAS INNOWVY Q' TOHSTYHL ATINSVTIL dl FALLININOD
INVN dLVAANYD 4LVIS FNVN FELLINWNOD # AV
ANd dVAA v00T
N “m~mu<m to&om :osm_so.:U o>o:o.m (V)] SOwde

$00¢/17/v0 41Lvd $002-£00C NOISSIWINOD NOLLOATH TV ddddd

IRE 0572

N |
g
[vel}
L
"l
41
G



25092582342

00LT$ (1s9) p1Z'VLS pafid 10N
0 ON 98Z'Stv$ TAdANT 4 AYNTH 6SL68£00D
: IV ‘HLINS ON OT1 SSTIDNOD 404 HLINS 19€104V
0SZ$ orLTS pa[iq 10N S00Z/1T7/€0
. 0 ON £56°LETS MaIpUy ‘19zZe[D) SLT96£00D
"M NIAALS ‘NVIWATA IN SSTAONOD Y04 NVINAITI NIATLS 09€10dV
00S°‘€S (1s9) S¥0°L8S pajid 10N
0 ON 61£°609% MOTINMOYLI NIATA £2998£00D
1NVd ‘A4Sgamad N SSHIONOD Y04 4STFAMAA TNV 40 SANTTIA 6S€10dV
006% (1s9) v0L9T$ P31 1ON
0 ON £€6'981$ NVHVTIVO TINVITIIM 89Z16£00D
I1 ¥4 NHOf ‘SINNDIO an ONI SSTIDONOD dOd SINNIIOW NHOf 8SE10dV
00L‘T$ (159) 975pL$ Pajtd 10N
0 ON ¥01°867$ WANA J NIHdALS 6S9€0¥00D
HIIAM NHOf ‘LLODS V1 SSTAONOD ¥04 LLODS 9SE10V
ALTVNAd AGNOW TAID ALIALLDV 40 TIATT d1LV1SAVA 41vd 141303y
SNOILVIOIA SNOIATId AAILISNGS INNOWY dTOHSTIHL ATINSVTIL dl FALLINNOD
ANVN dLVAIANYD 4LVIS FNVN FALLINNOD # AV
aNd VA 00T
€ AgDOvd podoy uonenol) 9A31j9g 03 Uoseay]

S002/17/v0 41vd

¥002-£00¢ ZOEmEZEOU NOILOATH TV daddd

ZFEZ85¢

1"
(e)1
]
Ly

1™



25092582343

SARE (1s9) 588°Y$ Paitd 10N
I ON 1PS1L1S AHLAVION [ TIEN S1916£00D
£ NHOf ‘ONINA 14 AN 007 SSTIONOD Y04 ONING T4 LIET10IV
00S‘v$ (0s9) €L9°6€1$ pait4 10N
0 ON 89¢‘8L9% FHOV.LSNE W SINOT 90526€£00D
VY SNV “JANIVYD AN A4LLINNOD TYNOISSTIDONOD JANYVO V SHNVS 99¢€ 101V
0s¢$ £80°1$ paItd 10N
0 ON S16°901$ SdI'TTIHd 9 JAANNASL 01ZS6€00D
@IVMJL 13940y ‘ATaIdLIHM ON SSTIONOD JOd LIHM y9£10dV
SLSLS (19) $L¥011$ palid 10N
€ ON vLYO11S NOLNYOHL NOSNHOf HVJ0dgad £98S6£00D
FINVJHALS “TVAN.O-SYTIWINNS SN SSTIONOD SN Y04 TVAN,O SYIWNINNS HINVHJIALS £9€104V
00S°S$ (1s9) 651981% pa[td 10N
0 ON 96L°0£6$ SINVAYV MDIN ¥1606€00D
AJA[ ‘HLINS O HLINS 4441 40 SANARId 29€104V
ALTVNAd AANOW TIAID ALIAILDY 40 T1dAd1 HLVT1SAVd 41Lvd LdI903d
SNOILVIOIA SNOIATId JAILISNAS INNOWV A'TOHSTIHL ATINSYTIL dl FFLLINNOD
ANVN ALVAIANYD dLVIS AWVN d4LLININOD #dv
ANd dVHA 00T
74 ”m—mu<m to&om :oc«:._o.:nu o>o=om 0] UOSeay
S00Z/17/¥0 ALVA

5= €
¥ =

Yy

iy
!

53
=3

ny

¥00Z-€007 NOISSININOD NOILDATH Tvyddddd

Pl I
i e

¢)

o
£
Ay



25092582344

osels (159) LESOES palL 10N

r4 ._ ON L6TYYTS Ul 9ILYVA IAVM STTIVHD LY0S8£00D
HONTIMVYT IDOVIS ‘SWVITTIM XL SSTYDONOD SN YOJ SWVITTIM FOVILS vLET0AV
00S‘v$ (159) ¥69°01 1§ Pajtd 10N
0 . ON 8LLTYYS AVISHI VINV'T T9VE£6£00D
ANAD ‘NASNALSTYHD X1 SSTYONOD ¥ NISNALSIHD 1LE10AV
006$ (19) 899°8€$ pali 10N
0 ON 88¥°S61$ A ANOVAL 4 19991V 12510000
A W NHOfI ‘d4T10M NL SSTYONOD YO Ul ALTOM TANNOIDW NHOf 0LE10dY
GLEES | (1) 9€6°L9$ pa|Ld 10N
I oN TLS'SETS NNVWAAS J4449( 80866£00D
4449f ‘NNVINGAS HO SSTIONOD JOA NNVWNAAS A49( 40 SANTTIA 69€104V
000°7Z$ (159) €67°68L$ pajid 1ON
v ON £62°68L$ vavdsd 1493039 8£S£6£00D
WVHVEEY ‘QTIdHISIIH AN JLVNAS S N Y04 ATIIHDSHIH 39V LSANOH 89€104V
ALTVYNAd AANOW TIAID ALIALLDYV 40 TATT ALV SAVd 4LVd Ldd03y
SNOILV'IOIA SNOIATYd JALLISNAS INNOWV Q' TOHSTIHL ATINSVAIL dl 44LLINNOD
AWVN ALVAIANYD 4LVIS VN F9LLININOD #4v
aNd dVHA 7002
S gOHVd yoday] uone[noll) 3A31jag 0) UoSesy

S007/12/v0 dLvVd #00Z-€00Z NOISSINWIWOD NOILLOATH Tvddddd

Z

=P
¥

By
)
[l
L

r
&
i
el

L%



25092582345

0zs$

780°8T$ 91 $002/91/20
0 ON L6€911$ NNVINGSTVM A4VD 0Z66T£00D
VA DVdNOLLVIDOSSY SYOLOVIdOUIHO TYNOILYNYALNI 18€10dV
00Z$ PEC 98 0€ S00Z/20/€0
0 ON SES0T1S SINVITTIM AV( 6¥780200D
O OVd ANVJINOD D103 Td LORLSIAd TAIdNAG 08€104V
S11S 6TI°1$ 81 $002/81/20
0 ON 01Z'v01$ SLRRA ‘sqode[ j[nQg 089211000
Dd DVd ONI NOLLDV JILVIDONWIA JOd SNYINIINY 6LE£10dV
SLS'IIS (159) €L0°8SP$ Pajtd 10N
| ON 767'7€8°1$ TI4A,0 L MTIANY SYE66£00D
L3440 STNVI ‘SYI0S VA SSHIDNOD J04 SVO0S LLELOAV
00S$ (1s9) 10L91% pajig 10N
0 ON 80Z°001$ NAAVA SSOd WVITIM T69Y6£00D
SSTIONOD dO:
d INVITIIM ‘NEAVA X1 NAAVA WVITTIM LOFTd OL FALLINWNOD 9L£104V
ALTVNAd AINON TIAID ALIALLDV 40 TdATT 4LVT SAVA ALVd L30Ty
SNOLLV'IOIA SNOIATId AALLISNAS INNOWY AQTOHSTIHL YPINSVTIL d FALLININOD
ANVYN ALVAIANVYD ALVIS ANVN FELLINNOD # AV
AdNd JVIA #00T
9 gOVd poday uone[noir) 2A31jog 0) UOSeIY

$002/12/v0 41vd $00Z-£00Z NOISSIWINOD NOILDATH Tvddddd



25092582346

GLSIS (159) LTP'SES Pa[ld 10N
€ ON 60L°1¥1S HSIRVd NVTIVH 97S60€00D

TV OVd TVddadd ONI dNOYHINVE TVINOTOD 88€104V
SLES 066°9% paj1d 10N S00T/ET/E0
1 ON SLEOYTS N HOOTINDOW dNHLYY H 8.890€£00D

ON JVd SALVIDOSSY VISFHLSANY LSYAHLNOS LSE10dY
SEIS SLT'ES &4 $007/22/20
0 ON 1L0°0v€$ dIHD M INVITTIM 906€£S200D

oda OVd WOATd NOLLVIDININI S N S8E€10dV
181$ 756% (4 S00T/¥T/20
1 ON 999°091$ AVED M NHOf 959¥52000

T VANOTA 40 FAILVIZd00D SEIMOUD ANVD dVOHNS y8E10dV
811$ $8T$ Al S00T/Y1/20
I ON S6VPI1S NESAAYY [ HVY094dd 685L0Z00D

VO OVd JHAVIN-NAMATOD-OYLAN £8€104V
SS1$ 000°1Z$ | 11 S00T/11/20
0 ON G8LOCIS SIS H ¥vOQd €8€16£00D

VD JVd dT1 49dnA TV ANV ONOT VYNNTIDIN T8€10dV
ALTVYNAd AGNOW TIAID ALIAILDYV J0 TdAdT 4LV SAVd 41vd Ld3ody
SNOILVTOIA SNOIATId AAILISNAS INNOWVY Q' TOHSTIYHL ANINSYTIL A F34LLINNOD

ANVN ALVAIANYD ALVLS ANVN F4LLINWNOD # AV
AN VA v00T
L JOVd uodoy uone[noIl) JA91[ag 0} UOSBIY
S00Z/17/v0 A1Vd ¥002Z-€

007 NOI

I

B ’
1

(R
va]
Xy
4
4]
=)
Le

b
1,

SSININ

™l

0D NOILDATd Tvdadd



25092582347

0sT$ LEL'ES P31 10N $007/82/¢0

0 oN STLOE1S Al SYONAL TIHd T9€E7100D
14 OVd 61§ TVOOT SYddNN1d 16€104V
SLE'VS (1s9) LSY°68$ pa[tg 1ION
[ oN 6S0°99t'$ VIOLNVS HITVYd 17L6€100D
oa ONI NOILLOV INAANdddANI 06£104V
STI'01$ (1s3) 080°9€1$ PajLd 10N
S ON 00t°089$ suI[[o) Y INyuy TISLY100D
oda JVd SNONVI JADVI4 TYNOISSTIONOD 68€10dV
ALTVNAd AANOW TIAID ALIAILDV 40 TdATT HLV1SAVA 41Vd Lda0ad
SNOILV'IOIA SNOIATId JALLISNAS INNOWY ATOHSTIHL ATINSVTIL A FALLINNOD
INVN ZLVAANYD 4LVLS ANVN FLLININOD # AV
AN4 dVHA 1007
8 govd yoday] uorne[nor) 3Ad1[9¢ 0} UOSEIY

S00¢/17/v0 4LVd #00C-£00C NOISSINWOD NOILOATH Tvddddd



o
wy
"t
il
QG
LEW
gV
4
G
L
o

25092582348

o oo 2o oo SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Friday, April 22, 2005 12:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Reason to Believe Recommendation -2004 Year End Report for
the Administrative Fines Program. Memorandum from the Assistant
Staff Director Reports Analysis Division dated April 21, 2005.

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() | approve the recommendations except those following

to which | object (piease insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2004
Year End Report for the Administrative
Fines Program:
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o MAC COLLINS FOR SENATE, and
W " WANDA TSCHUDY as treasurer;
o JOHN KENNEDY FOR US SENATE INC,
o and WILLIAM C POTTER as treasurer;
LO CHASE COMMITTEE, and NAZMUL
e HUQ as treasurer;
AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and

WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;

AF#1343
AF# 1344
AF# 1345

AF# 1346

N N’ Nt N N e v Nue’

GARY NOLAN FOR PRESIDENT, and
STEPHEN L DASBACH as treasurer;
CAMPBELL FOR SENATE, and
CHARLES P ZAHL as treasurer,
SITTER FOR CONGRESS, and BRAD
TAFOYA OF BROWN WHEELDON
TAFOYA & as treasurer;

AF# 1348
AF#1349

'AF# 1350

A R WA T T

CHRIS JENNINGS FOR CONGRESS, and
SUSAN K FLYNN as treasurer;

SAULL FOR SENATE, and ALICE
THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer;

AF# 1352

AF# 1353

L W
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25092582350

Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

CLAY FOR CONGRESS.COM, and
Thomas Rogers as treasurer,

SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and STEPHEN
R FURR as treasurer;

JOHN MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC,
and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer;

FRIENDS OF PAUL DEWEESE FOR
CONGRESS, and KEVIN BROWNLOW
as treasurer;

STEVEN REIFMAN FOR CONGRESS,
and Glazer, Andrew as treasurer;

SMITH FOR CONGRESS LLC, and
HENRY F LUEPKE as treasurer;
FRIENDS OF JEFF SMITH, and NICK
ADAMS as treasurer;

STEPHANIE SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR
US CONGRESS, and DEBORAH
JOHNSON THORNTON as treasurer;
WHIT FOR CONGRESS, and JENNIFER
B PHILLIPS as treasurer;

JAMES A GARNER CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE
as treasurer; _

FLEMING FOR CONGRESS 2004, and
NEIL ] MCCARTHY as treasurer;
HONEST ABE HIRSCHFELD FOR
UNITED STATES SENATE, and
GEORGE L ESPADA as treasurer;
FRIENDS OF JEFF SEEMANN FOR
CONGRESS, and Chaney, Michael as
treasurer;

JOHN MCCONNEL WOLFE JR FOR
CONGRESS, and ALBERT F TEAGUE JR
as treasurer;

CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and
LAURA BESKAR as treasurer;

N’ N’ S N N S N S N N S N St N N N’

AF# 1354

AF# 1356

AF# 1358
AF# 1359

AF# 1360
AF# 1361
AF# 1362

AF# 1363

AF# 1364

AF# 1366

AF# 1367

AF# 1368

AF# 1369
J

AF# 1371

AF# 1370

Page 2
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25092582351

Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

STACE WILLIAMS FOR US
CONGRESS, and CHARLES WADE
DARTER JR as treasurer;

COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;

SOCAS FOR CONGRESS, and ANDREW

T O'DELL as treasurer;

AMERICANS FOR DEMOCRATIC
ACTION INC POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and Dulk Jacobs, Valerie as
treasurer;

EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC
COMPANY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and JAY WILLIAMS as
treasurer;

INTERNATIONAL CHIROPRACTORS
ASSOCIATION-POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and TIMOTHY E MENG
as treasurer;

MCKENNA LONG AND ALDRIDGE

LLP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,

and EDGAR H SIMS as treasurer;
METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
DEBORAH J ARVESEN as treasurer;
SUGAR CANE GROWERS
COOPERATIVE OF FLORIDA (PAC),
and JOHN W GRAY as treasurer;

U S IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and
WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer;

SOUTHEAST ANESTHESIA
ASSOCIATES POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and H ARTHUR
MCCULLOCH MD as treasurer;

A e

A e e

N N’ N’ N’ N e N S S S S N N N S N S N N N N N Nt

N N N e

AF# 1374

 AF# 1376

AF# 1377

AF# 1379

AF# 1380

AF# 1381

. AF# 1382

AF# 1383

AF# 1384

AF# 1385

AF# 1387

Page 3
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25092582352

Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

COLONIAL BANCGROUP INC
FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (COLONIAL FED PAC),
and GLENDA ALLRED as treasurer;
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS
POLITICAL ACTION

COMMITTEE(CBC-PAC), and Arthur R.

Collins as treasurer; E
INDEPENDENT ACTION INC, and
RALPH SANTORA as treasurer;
PLUMBERS LOCAL 519 POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL
TRUCKS JR as treasurer;

. .

AF# 1388

AF# 1389

AF# 1390

AF# 1391

- CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

Page4

certify that on April 27, 2005 the Commission took the following actions on the Reason

To Believe Recommendation - 2004 Year End Report for the Administrative Fines

Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated April

21, 2005, on the following committees:
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25092582353

Federal Election Commission Page S
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

AF#1343 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAC
COLLINS FOR SENATE, and WANDA TSCHUDY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote. '

AF#1344 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN
KENNEDY FOR US SENATE INC, and WILLIAM C POTTER as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1345 Decided by a Vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHASE
COMMITTEE, and NAZMUL HUQ as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a

“preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on

the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.

AF#1346 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1348 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GARY
NOLAN FOR PRESIDENT, and STEPHEN L DASBACH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1349 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CAMPBELL
FOR SENATE, and CHARLES P ZAHL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
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25092582354

Federal Election Commission Page 6
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner
did not vote.

AF#1350 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SITTER FOR
CONGRESS, and BRAD TAFOYA OF BROWN WHEELDON TAFOYA & as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1352 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHRIS
JENNINGS FOR CONGRESS, and SUSAN K FLYNN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1353 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAULL FOR
SENATE, and ALICE THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1354 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CLAY FOR
CONGRESS.COM, and Thomas Rogers as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.
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AF#1356 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SCOTT FOR
CONGRESS, and STEPHEN R FURR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.

AF#1358 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN
MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC, and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1359 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
PAUL DEWEESE FOR CONGRESS, and KEVIN BROWNLOW as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote. :

- AF#1360 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that STEVEN

REIFMAN FOR CONGRESS, and Glazer, Andrew as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1361 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SMITH FOR
CONGRESS LLC, and HENRY F LUEPKE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1362 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
JEFF SMITH, and NICK ADAMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
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preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.

AF#1363 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that STEPHANIE
SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR US CONGRESS, and DEBORAH JOHNSON THORNTON
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted:
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1364 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WHIT FOR
CONGRESS, and JENNIFER B PHILLIPS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the dec151on
Comm1551oner Toner did not vote.

AF#1366 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JAMES A
GARNER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1367 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FLEMING
FOR CONGRESS 2004, and NEIL ] MCCARTHY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote. '

AF#1368 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HONEST ABE
HIRSCHFELD FOR UNITED STATES SENATE, and GEORGE L ESPADA as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropniate
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mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1369 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
JEFF SEEMANN FOR CONGRESS, and Chaney, Michael as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1370 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN
MCCONNEL WOLFE JR FOR CONGRESS, and ALBERT F TEAGUE JR as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote. -

AF#1371 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and LAURA BESKAR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1374 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that STACE
WILLIAMS FOR US CONGRESS, and CHARLES WADE DARTER JR as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.
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AF#1376 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM ROSS
VADEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1377 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOCAS FOR
CONGRESS, and ANDREW T O'DELL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropnate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner
did not vote. : :

AF#1379 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMERICANS
FOR DEMOCRATIC ACTION INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Dulk
Jacobs, Valerie as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1380 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that EMPIRE
DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JAY
WILLIAMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1381 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

INTERNATIONAL CHIROPRACTORS ASSOCIATION-POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and TIMOTHY E MENG as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
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a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, -
Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner
did not vote.

AF#1382 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MCKENNA
LONG AND ALDRIDGE LLP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and EDGAR H
SIMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1383 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that METRO-
GOLDWYN-MAYER POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and DEBORAH J
ARVESEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1384 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SUGAR CANE
GROWERS COOPERATIVE OF FLORIDA (PAC), and JOHN W GRAY as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1385 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that U S
IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1387 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOUTHEAST
ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and H ARTHUR
MCCULLOCH MD as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penaity would be the amount indicated on the report;
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(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1388 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COLONIAL
BANCGROUP INC FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (COLONIAL
FED PAC), and GLENDA ALLRED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,

Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.

AF#1389 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE(CBC-
PAC), and Arthur R. Collins as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a

preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on

the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote. : :

AF#1390 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
INDEPENDENT ACTION INC, and RALPH SANTORA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatwely for the decision.
Commissioner Toner d1d not vote.

AF#1391 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PLUMBERS
LOCAL 519 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL TRUCKS JR as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

Attest:

Gt ggaws Y 2L L

Secretagtd of the Commission
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CONFIRMATION OF CMGM TCsRALPH SANTCGRA
INCEPENDENT ACTION INC
1317 ¥ ST NW STE 900
WASHINGTON DC 20004-1172

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
DAYNA BRUOMWN

999 E ST NW # 709
WASHINGTCN DC 20463

APRIL 28y 2005

RALPH SANTORA
INDEPENDENT ACTION INC
1317 £ ST NW #9500
WASHINGTON DC 20004

C00139741
AF#: 139¢

DEAR RALPH SANTORA:

THE FEODERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED (®THE
ACT™), REQUIRES THAT YOUR COMMITTEE FILE A YEAR END REPORT OF
RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS EVERY CALENDAR YEAR. THIS REPORTy
COVERING THE PERIOD THROUGH CECEMBER 31ST, SHALL BE FILED NO LATER
THAN JANUARY 31STe 2 UeSeCe 434(A). YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED
OF THE COUE DATE FOR THIS REPCRT. RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION (®FEC®) INDICATE THAT THIS REPORT WAS NOT FILED WITHIN
THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THE OUE CATEe. VYOU SHOULD FILE THIS REPORT IF
YOU HAVE NOT ALREADY DCONE SO.

THE ACT WAS FURTHER AMENCED IN 1999 TC PERMIT THE FEC TGO IMPOSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICLATIONS OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UeSele 434{A)e 2 UeSeCe 437G{AN(4). ON 04727720059 THE FEC
FOUND THAT THERE IS REASGON TC BELIEVE (®RT8%™) THAT INDEPENDENT
ACTION INC AND YOUs AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe 434(A) BY
FAILING TO FILE TIMELY THIS REPCURT ON COR BEFORE JANUARY 31ST. BASED
ON THE FEC®S SCHEDULES OF CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe 111.43,
THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RT8 STAGE
IS $4375. IT IS DUE BY 0670672005 AND IS BASED ON THESE FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPORT: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: $89457

NUMBER OF DAYS LATE:  NOT FILED '

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS CIVIL NGNEY PENALTIES ASSESSED: 1

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY ' :
TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTYy SEND THE ENCLOSED
REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT TU THE FEC AT THE ADDRESS ON PAGE 3.
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UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMENT, THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A FINAL
DETERMINATION LETTER.

TO CHALLENGE THE RTB8 FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

" TO CHALLENGE THE RTB FINCING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY» YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPONSEs INCLUDING THE AF# FOUND
ON PAGE CONEy TO THE FEC'S CFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW, 999 E
STREETs NWs WASHINGTON, DC 20463. YOUR RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY 06/06/72005. YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASONI(S) WHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTB FINDING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY. THE FEC WILL ONLY CONSIDER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON A
FACTUAL ERRORy MISCALCULATION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
BY THE FEC, OR THE EXISTENCE OF EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTED FOR MORE THAN 48 HCURS THAT WERE BEYOND YOUR CONTRGL AND
PREVENTED YOU FROM FILING THE REPORT IN A TIMELY MANNER. VYCOUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPORTING THE REASON(S) AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATIUON. THE FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT DOCUMENTS
BE SUBMITTED IN THE FORM OF AFFIDAYITS OR OECLARATIONS. EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT BE CONSIDEREL EXTRAGRDINARY INCLUDE, BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TOy NEGLIGENCEs PROBLEMS WITH VENDORS OR
CONTRACTORSs STAFF ILLNESSs COMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 CoeFeRs 111351(83(1)(111) AND (4)e.

YOUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHT TO
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE OISTRICT COURT UNDER 2

UeSele 437Ge 11 CoefFeRe 11138

IF YOU INTEND TO B8E REPRESENTED BY CCUNSEL, PLEASE ADVISE THE
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWe YDOU SHOULD PROVIDEy IN WRITING,
THE NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF YOQUR COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSEL TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS RELATING TO THIS
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF YOU O0C NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MCNEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
CHALLENGE : :

IF YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEC WILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATIGNS ARE TRUE AND MAKE A FINAL DETERMINATION THAT,
INDEPENDENT ACTICON INC AND YCUs AS TREASURERe YIOLATED 2 UeSeCe
434(A) AND ASSESS A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

- UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEC THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE CEBT COLLECTION ACT OF
1982{"DCA®)AS AMENDED BY THE DEBT COLLECTION IMPROVEMENT ACT OF
19969 31 UeSeCe 3701 ET SEGe THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND ALL
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZED AND REQUIRED BY THE DCAs AS AMENDED,
INCLUDING TRANSFER TO THE UeSe DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTIONe 11 CeFeRe 111e45. . '

THIS MATTER WAS GENERATED BASED ON INFORMATION ASCERTAINED BY
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF CARRYING OUT ITS SUPERVISORY
RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSeCe 437G{A)(2)e IT WILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORCANCE WITH 2 UeSele 437GLA)I4)(B) AND 437GCA)I12)(A) UNTIL
IT IS PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD IN ACCCRDANCE HITH 11 CeFeRe
111429 UNLESS YOU NOTIFY THE FEC IN WRITING THAT YOU WISH THE

_MATTER TGO BE MADE PuUBLIC.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE FEC®'S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM,y
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INCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATICNSs IS LOCATED AT THE FEC®S MWEBSITE AT
WHHeFEC<GOVe IF YQU HAVE CQUESTIONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTYs PLEASE CONTACT DAYNA Ce. BROWN IN THE
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION AT OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424~-9530 (AT

THE PROMPT, PRESS 5) OR (202)694-1130. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS — — "~

REGARDING THE SUBMISSION OF A CHALLENGE, PLEASE CUONTACT THE OFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
(PRESS 0y THEN EXT. 1660) OR (2021694-1660. o

SINCERELYy

SCO0TT E. THOMAS
CHAIRMAN

x * » * * % * - 0% * * 3 * %* *
ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe
11143y THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT RTS8 1S
$4375 FOR THE 2004 YEAR-END REPORT.

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR NONEY ORDER MADE.

PAYABLE TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS.

FEDERAL ELECTICN CCOMMISSION
P.0. BOX 952182
ST« LOUISy MO €£€3195-2182

1F YCU CHOOSE TO SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT BY COURIER OR
OVERNIGHT DELIVERYy PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS: '
UeSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
FEC #952182
1005 CONVENTION PLAZA
ST. LOUISy MO 63101

THE REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE LCUE BY 0670672005 UPON
RECEIPTY UOF YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT, THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELCW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

- D D N D D D M P P S D S A TR D D D D WD D D S S D WE R A D A A b D D D D W W = W D A D W A -

FOR: INCEPENDENT ACTION IAC
FEC ID#: CO00139741

AF#: 1390 |
PAYMENT DUE DATE: 06/06/2005

PAYMENT AMOUNT OUE: 354375
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MEMORANDUM S SENS' T, VE

TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON
STAFF DIRECTOR
ROBERT J. COSTA 7{7(;
- DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR
o
Ml FROM: JOHN D. GIBSONO !
o ASSISTANT STAFE/DIRECTOR
e REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
™
4 SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION
o RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2004 YEAR END REPORT

")

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at the RTB stage for failure to file the 2004 Year End Report. The
first list represents committees that have paid the civil money penalties and the second list
represents the committees that have not paid. The committees that have not paid have
been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the RTB notification to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 C.F.R. §111.34 and 11 C.F.R. §111.40, the Commission
shall send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not
paid the civil money penalty.

For your information one of the committees that paid the fine assessed at RTB
will require a refund. Scott for Congress (AF #1356) filed the Year End Report after the
RTB finding. The report disclosed a lower level of activity than reported at the time of
RTB, thereby lowering the civil money penalty from $2,700 to $250. The committee paid
the civil money penalty assessed at RTB; we will therefore issue a refund of $2,450.

Additionally, the civil money pehalties for two committees have been reduced to
$0. Saull for Senate (AF #1353) and John McKinnis for Congress Inc. (AF #1358) each
filed the Year End Report after the RTB finding, disclosing zero activity.
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RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determinations that the political committees and their treasurers on the

attached lists violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) and assess the civil money penalties so
indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate mailgrams.

(3) Issue a $2,450 refund to Scott for Congress (AF #1356).
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25092582373

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Friday, June 17, 2005 _12:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT:

()

()

Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation

For The 2004 Year End Report. Memorandum from the Assistant
Staff Director, Reports Analysis Division dated

June 17, 2005. '

| approve the recommendation(s)
| object to the recommendation(s)

| approve the recomm‘endations except those following
to which | object (please insert AF#)

| approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

| approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

| am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fines Final Determination
Recommendation for the 2004 Year End
Report.:

L;:" GARY NOLAN FOR PRESIDENT, and
Al STEPHEN L DASBACH as treasurer;
¢ CHRIS JENNINGS FOR CONGRESS, and
M SUSAN K FLYNN as treasurer;

™l SAULL FOR SENATE, and ALICE

i THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer;

L-Fll

o

AF# 1348
AF# 1352

AF# 1353

e’ M N’ N N’ N’

JOHN MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC,
and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer;

AF# 1358

STEVEN REIFMAN FOR CONGRESS,
and Glazer, Andrew as treasurer;
FRIENDS OF JEFF SMITH, and NICK
ADAMS as treasurer;

STEPHANIE SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR
US CONGRESS, and DEBORAH
JOHNSON THORNTON as treasurer;
WHIT FOR CONGRESS, and JENNIFER
B PHILLIPS as treasurer;

JAMES A GARNER CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE
as treasurer;

FLEMING FOR CONGRESS 2004, and
NEIL ] MCCARTHY as treasurer;

AF# 1360

AF# 1362

AF# 1363

AF# 1364

AF# 1366

AF# 1367

N’ N N N N N N e s e s N e’ g’ s’ “uut’ “aue’
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Federal Election Commission

25092582375

Certification for Administrative Fines

June 23, 2005

HONEST ABE HIRSCHFELD FOR

UNITED STATES SENATE, and
GEORGE L ESPADA as treasurer;

FRIENDS OF JEFF SEEMANN FOR
CONGRESS, and JEFF SEEMANN as

treasurer,;

CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and

LAURA BESKAR as treasurer;

STACE WILLIAMS FOR US

CONGRESS, and CHARLES WADE

DARTER JR as treasurer;

SOCAS FOR CONGRESS, and ANDREW

T O'DELL as treasurer;

AMERICANS FOR DEMOCRATIC
ACTION INC POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and Dulk Jacobs, Valerie as

treasurer;

METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
DEBORAH J ARVESEN as treasurer;

SUGAR CANE GROWERS

COOPERATIVE OF FLORIDA (PAC),

and JOHN W GRAY as treasurer;

U S IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and

WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer;

CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS

POLITICAL ACTION

COMMITTEE(CBC-PAC), and Arthur R.

Collins as treasurer;

INDEPENDENT ACTION INC, and

RALPH SANTORA as treasurer;

R S

N’ N

N’ N’ N’ N’ S N S N N S N S S N N e N SN

AF# 1368
AF# 1369

AF# 1371

AF# 1374

AF# 1377

AF# 1379

AF# 1383 -

AF# 1384

AF# 1385

AF# 1389

AF# 1390

Pagé 2
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25092582376

Federal Election Commission Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on June 23, 2005 the Commission took the following actions on the
Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation for the 2004 Year End

Report. as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated June 23,

2005, on the following committees:

AF#1348 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that GARY
NOLAN FOR PRESIDENT, and STEPHEN L DASBACH as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1352 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CHRIS
JENNINGS FOR CONGRESS, and SUSAN K FLYNN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mallgram
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1353 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SAULL
FOR SENATE, and ALICE THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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25092582377

Federal Election Commission ‘ Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005

AF#1358 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that JOHN
MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC, and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1360 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that STEVEN
REIFMAN FOR CONGRESS, and Glazer, Andrew as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1362 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FRIENDS
OF JEFF SMITH, and NICK ADAMS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1363 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
STEPHANIE SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR US CONGRESS, and DEBORAH JOHNSON
THORNTON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty
so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1364 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that WHIT
FOR CONGRESS, and JENNIFER B PHILLIPS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. '

AF#1366 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that JAMES A
GARNER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1367 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
FLEMING FOR CONGRESS 2004, and NEIL ] MCCARTHY as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
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25092582378

Federal Election Commission Page §
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005

mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1368 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that HONEST
ABE HIRSCHFELD FOR UNITED STATES SENATE, and GEORGE L ESPADA as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas,
Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1369 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FRIENDS
OF JEFF SEEMANN FOR CONGRESS, and JEFF SEEMANN as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1371 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and LAURA BESKAR as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1374 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that STACE
WILLIAMS FOR US CONGRESS, and CHARLES WADE DARTER JR as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1377 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SOCAS
FOR CONGRESS, and ANDREW T O'DELL as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1379 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
AMERICANS FOR DEMOCRATIC ACTION INC POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and Dulk Jacobs, Valerie as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1383 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that METRO-
GOLDWYN-MAYER POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and DEBORAH J
ARVESEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1384 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SUGAR
CANE GROWERS COOPERATIVE OF FLORIDA (PAC), and JOHN W GRAY as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas,
Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1385 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that U S
IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1389 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE(CBC-
PAC), and Arthur R. Collins as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1390 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
INDEPENDENT ACTION INC, and RALPH SANTORA as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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: WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF CMGHM TC:RALPH SANTCRA
INDEPENDENT ACTION INC
1317 F ST NW STE 900
WASHINGTON OC 20004-1172

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
DAYNA BROMWN

999 E ST NW # 709
WASHINGTON DC 20463

JUNE 24» 2005

RALPH SANTORA
INDEPENDENT ACTION INC
1317 F ST NW #900
WASHINGTON DC 20004

C00139741
AF# 1390

DEAR RALPH SANTORA,

ON 0472772005, THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ("FEC™) FOUND
REASON TO BELIEVE (™RTB™) THAT INDEPENDENT ACTIGON INC AND YOU, A5
TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe 434(A) FOR FAILING TO FILE THE 2004
YEAR-END REPORT. BY MAILGRAM DATED 0472872005¢ THE FEC SENT YOU
NOTIFICATION OF THE RTS8 FINDING THAT INCLUDED A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

CALCULATED AT THE RTB STAGE OF $4375 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE

OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRs 111.43. WITHIN 40 DAYS OF THE FEC*S RTSB
FINDINGy YOU WERE REQUIRED TC EITHER TRANSMIT PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPONSE
CHALLENGING EITHER THE RTB FINDING OR THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY. YOU MUST ALSO FILE THE 2004 YEAR-END REPORT 1F YDU HAVE
NOT ALREADY DONE S0.

THE FEC DID NOT RECEIVE PAYMENT OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY .
PENALTY OR YOUR WRITTEN RESPCONSE WITHIN THE TIME PERMITTED.
THEREFOREy THE FEC MADE A FINAL DETERMINATION ON 0672372005 THAT
YOUs AS TREASURERs AND INDEPENDENT ACTICN INC VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe
434(A) AND ASSESSED A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $625 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe 111.43. THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IS BASED
ON THESE FACTORS: '

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPORY: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE

LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: $17404 o

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS VIGCLATICONS: 1 NUMBER OF DAYS LATE: NOT
FILED ' ‘

TO PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

TO PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY, SEND THE ENCLOSED FORM AND YOUR
PAYMENT TO THE ADDRESS ON PAGE 3 WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS
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LETTER.

IF YOU DO NOT PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSED THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE

FINE-REGULATIONS WILL BE-SUBJECT TG THE DEBT COLLECTION-AGT-OF 1982 -

("DCA™)y, AS AMENDED BY THE DEBT COLLECTICN IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1996
("DCIA®)» 31 UeSels 3701 ET SEQ. IF YOU DO NOT PAY THIS DEBT WITHIN
30 DAYS {OR FILE A WRITTEN PETITION TGO A FEDERAL DISTRICT COURTY -
SEE BELOW)» THE FEC WILL TRANSFER THE DEBY TO THE UeSe DEPARTMENT OF
THE TREASURY {"TREASURY"™) FOR COLLECTION. WITHIN 5 DAYS OF ITS '
TRANSFER TO TREASURY, TREASURY WILL CONTACT THE DEBTOR AND REQUEST
PAYMENT. TREASURY CURRENTLY CHARGES A FEE OF 183 OF THE CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY FOR ITS COLLECTION SERVICES. THE FEE WILL BE ADDED TO THE
AMOUNT OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY THAT YOU OWEe. SHOULD
TREASURYATTEMPTS FAILs TREASURY WILL TRANSFER THE DEBT TO A PRIVATE
COLLECTION AGENCY (%pCA™), IFf THE DEBT IS REFERRED TO A PCAs THE
TREASURY AND PCA COLLECT A FEE OF 28% OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
AMOUNT WHICH WILL BE ACDED TC THE AMOUNT OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF THE DEBT REMAINS UNPAID, TREASURY MAY RECOMMEND THAT THE FEC
REFER THE MATTER TCO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FOR LITIGATION.

IF YOU CHOOSE TO APPEAL THE FINAL DETERMINATION OR CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY : '

IFf YQU CHOOSE TO APPEAL THE FINAL DETERMINATION, YOU SHOULD
SUBMIT A WRITTEN PETITIONs WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS LETTERy
TO THE ODISTRICY COURT OF THE UNITED STATES FOR THE DISTRICY IN WHICH
THE COMMITTEE OR YOU RESIDEs OR TRANSACT BUSINESSy REQUESTING THAT
THE FINAL DETERMINATION BE MODIFIED OR SET ASIDEe SEE 2 UeSeCe
437GLAM{SAIICHIITII)e YOUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY
FASHION DURING THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER
OF THE RESPONDENTRIGHT TO PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE
DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2 UeSele 437Ge 11 CeFeRe 111.38.

THE CONFIDENTIALITY PRCVISIONS AT 2 U.SeCe 437GLA){12) NO LONGER
APPLY AND THIS MATTER IS NCW PUBLIC. THE FILE WILL BE MADE A PART
OF THE PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT TG 11 CeFeRe 111.42(B)e ALTHOUGH THE
FILE MUST BE PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS
FROM THE DATE OF THE COMMISSIONNOTIFICATIONe THIS COULD OCCUR AT
ANYTIME FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION OF THE COMMISSIONVOTE.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTICNS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE CIVIL
MONEY PENALTY, PLEASE CONTACT DAYNA BROWN AT FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSIONs 999 E STey NWs HWASHINGTONs DC 20463, CR DUR TOLL FREE
NUMBER (800)424-9530 (AT THE PROMPT, PRESS 5) DR (202)694-1130.

SINCERELYy

SCOTT €. THCPAS
CHAIRMAN

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe
111.43, THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IS 3625 FOR THE

t
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2004 YEAR-END REPORT.

THIS PENALTY SHOULD BE PAID BY CHECK OR MONEY ORDER MADE PAYABLE
TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. IT SHOULD BE SENT BY MAIL TO:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
PO 60X 952182
STe LOUIS, MO 63195-2182

IF YOU CHOOSE TO SEND YOUR PAYMENT BY COURIER OR OVERNIGHT
DELIVERYy PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS:

UeSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBOX
FEC #952182 »

- 1005 CONVENTION PLAZA
STe. LOUISs MO 63101

THE FORM AND PAYMENT ARE DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS
LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

- D D — . — — -V D D - Y ——— - — > > > W = — =

FOR: INDEPENDENT ACTION INC
FEC 1D: C00139741
AF#: 1390

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: %625

i
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CERTIFICATION - DEBT COLLECTION

With respect to the debts attached or transmitted with this certification, I certify the following:

1. Valid Debts. The debts are delinquent, valid and legally enforceable in the amounts stated. No debtor

has repaid or agreed to repay the claim under a signed repayment agreement or filed for review of the
claim.

2. No Bar to Collection. The debts are not subject to any circumstances that legally preclude or bar
collection. There are no foreclosures pending with respect to any collateral securing a debt. The
Agency’s records do not show that any debtor owing a debt has filed for bankruptcy protection.
Alternatively, the Agency can clearly establish that any automatic stay has been lifted or is no longer in
effect.

3. Due Process. The Agency, at a minimum, has made reasonable efforts to obtain payment of the debt:
demanded payment and provided the debtor with the notice and opportunities described below:

A. At least 30 days prior to the date of this certification, the Agency has provided, or made
reasonable efforts to provide each debtor with:

e written notice, at the debtor’s most current known address, of the nature and the amount of the
debt, the intention of the Agency to collect the debt through referral to Treasury, and actions
that may be taken by Treasury including referral of the debt to a private collection agency and
referral of the debt to the Department of Justice for litigation.

s an opportunity to inspect and copy the records of the Agency with respect to the debt;

¢ an opportunity for review within the Agency of the determination of the Agency with respect
to the debt, including the opportunity to present evidence that all or part of the debt is not
past-due or legally enforceable.

B. The Agency has considered any evidence presented by the debtor and determined that the
amount of the debt is past-due and legally enforceable and there are no pending appeals of
such determination.

4. Interest and Penalties. The Agency has complied with all of the provisions of 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 4
C.F.R. Part 102, as well as other statutes, regulations and policies applicable to the Agency’s
assessment of interest, penalties and administrative costs. The Agency has mailed or hand-delivered a
written notice to all debtors explaining the Agency’s requirements concerning the charges.

CERTIFICATION: Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I certify under penalty of perjury that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, and/or based upon Agency certification, that the foregoing is true and correct.

I certify that I have been delegated authority to execute this certification on behalf of the head of my
agency.

September 1,205 (ﬁt&w}ﬂ A)McUuw( ADMM/

Date Signature of Certifying Official
Print Name: Shawn Woodhead Werth
Title: Director, Office of Administrative Review
Agency: Federal Election Commission




25092582385

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463 |

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /390

" DATE SCANNED /o / fos
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